cl
Lake Macquavie

City Council

16 August 2017

Monica Gibson
Director Regions - Hunter and Central Coast
Department of Planning and Environment

<via email> (hunter@planning.nsw.gov.au)

Dear Ms Gibson

Subject: Planning Proposal - 83 Jonathan Street Eleebana - Request for Gateway
Determination

Council resolved on 24 July to support an LEP amendment request for land at the above
address.

Accordingly, | write to seek a gateway determination in relation to the attached Planning
Proposal.

Also attached for your reference is a copy of Council’s resolution and reports to Council
dated 13 June and 24 July.

Should you require further information, please contact me on 4921 0416.

Yours faithfully

il

Andrew Donald
Senior Strategic Land Use Planner
Integrated Planning Department
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